From: Mitchell, Yvonne

To: SS; RES; SEC

Subject: Mandatory In-Service Training - April 6, 2022

Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 4:13:00 PM

Attachments: 20220406 Flyer Mandatory In-Service Trng RE Safety Security Presentation.pdf

Please mark your calendars. The attached flyer pertains to the upcoming Mandatory In-Service
Training for Council staff. NOTE: Lunch will be provided.

Wpponne D Wichell

Chief of Administrative Services Division
Office of City Council

117 West Duwval Street, Suite 425
Jacksonville, FL. 32202

Email ymitch@coj.net

904.255.5171 Office

904.255.5229 Fax

*** please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and
from city officials are subject to public disclosure. ***
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City Council Staff Lunch & Learn
MANDATORY IN-SERVICE TRAINING

Wednesday, April 6, 2022

P

% CIVILIAN RESPONSE
‘ TO ACTIVE SHOOTER

Safety and Security Presentation

Presented by:
Officer Mike Rourke
Jacksonville Sheriff's Office

Lynwood Roberts Room
12:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Lunch will be provided.











